From: Scott Nutter
To: Young. Betty (UTC

Cc: Hunter, Kathy (UTC); Joe Welsh
Subject: RE: UTC Courtesy Email: 180285 Order Granting Extension of Time to Complete Project and Submit Request for
Reimbursement. CRM:0003466
Date: Friday, October 12, 2018 2:51:25 PM
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I would like to have till the end of November to make sure we can submit the payment
documentation from finance that we have paid Puget Sound Energy

Thank You

Seott Nuttor

Traffic Operations Engineer
City of Auburn
253-804-5068

From: Young, Betty (UTC) <betty.young@utc.wa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 3:13 PM

To: Scott Nutter <snutter@auburnwa.gov>

Cc: Hunter, Kathy (UTC) <kathy.hunter@utc.wa.gov>; Joe Welsh <jwelsh@auburnwa.gov>

Subject: RE: UTC Courtesy Email: 180285 Order Granting Extension of Time to Complete Project and
Submit Request for Reimbursement. CRM:0003466

You can request a second extension of time; however, our grant funds are exhausted for this
biennium, so we would be unable to consider an increase in the grant amount.

If you would like to request a second extension of time, please advise how much additional time
you’ll need.

Betty Young

Transportation Planning Specialist
Rail Safety

(360) 664-1202

Utilities and Transportation Commission (UTC)
Respect. Professionalism. Integrity. Accountability.
WWww.utc.wa.gov
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From: Scott Nutter [mailto:snutter@auburnwa.gov]
Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 2:41 PM

To: Young, Betty (UTC) <betty.young@utc.wa.gov>

Cc: Hunter, Kathy (UTC) <kathy.hunter@utc.wa.gov>; Joe Welsh <jwelsh@auburnwa.gov>

Subject: RE: UTC Courtesy Email: 180285 Order Granting Extension of Time to Complete Project and
Submit Request for Reimbursement. CRM:0003466

Hi Betty, we ran into some issues with PSE installing the new lighting because of a underground
utility conflict

Everything has been worked out and scheduled but the cost has increased $1004.30 and it is going
to take us at least two weeks to cut a check to PSE.

Can we get an time extension and an a increase of $1,004.30 to cover PSE’s cost

Thank You

Soott Natter

Traffic Operations Engineer
City of Auburn
253-804-5068

From: Young, Betty (UTC) <betty.young@utc.wa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 9:26 AM

To: Scott Nutter <snutter@auburnwa.gov>

Subject: FW: UTC Courtesy Email: 180285 Order Granting Extension of Time to Complete Project and
Submit Request for Reimbursement. CRM:0003466

Hi Scott — the Commission approved the extension today. Please return a signed copy of the project
agreement to me by email as soon as you can. Thanks.

Betty Young

Transportation Planning Specialist
Rail Safety

(360) 664-1202

Utilities and Transportation Commission (UTC)
Respect. Professionalism. Integrity. Accountability.
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From: Document Service Queue [mailto:recordscenter@utc.wa.gov]

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 9:24 AM

To: Young, Betty (UTC) <betty.young@utc.wa.gov>

Subject: UTC Courtesy Email: 180285 Order Granting Extension of Time to Complete Project and
Submit Request for Reimbursement. CRM:0003466

The Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission (UTC) served the following
document(s), regarding Docket Number(s) 180285, on 8/16/2018 9:23 AM

We attach a courtesy copy of the above document(s). Please do not reply to this e-mail. If you
have any questions regarding this e-mail, please contact the UTC Records Center, at

records@utc.wa.gov.

This message is private and privileged. If you are not the person meant to receive this
message, please let the sender know, then delete it. Please do not copy or send it to anyone
else.

This message is private and privileged. If you are not the person meant to receive this
message, please let the sender know, then delete it. Please do not copy or send it to anyone
else.
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